From: \ ' - ' e
Sent: 13 May 2025 17:42

To: MAHINDRA ANAND <«

Cc: IYER GAYATHRI< -

Subject: Directorship of The Mahindra United World College of India

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Mahindra organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Anand,

| have been a Director of The Mahindra United World College of India (MUWCI) for the past several years.
| am liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) of MUWCI. | hereby wish to
formally convey my decision not to seek re-appointment at the ensuing AGM of the Company to be held
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025 and accordingly would like to retire at the said AGM.

| would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere thanks to all the Directors and the Management
of MUWCI for their support and cooperation during my tenure.

| extend my best wishes to the organization and its leadership for continued success in the future.
Thanking you and with warm regards,

Yours truly,

Vijay Gupchup

(DIN 00042536

Prof. Vijay N. Gupchup
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